

Pakornkit Phrueksaudomchai

M.D. LL.B.

Makorn273@gmail.com | Tel +6687-689-8604 | Line ID Pakornkit_eye
Home : 19/816 Chaengwattana Rd KlongKua Pakkred Nonthaburi 11120
Work : Thammasat Eye center Phaholyothin Rd KlongLuang Pathumthani
12120 | Tel +662-9269957 | Thailand



Summary -----

Info : Family Physician with Ophthalmologist (Expert in Cornea specialist)

Proud Experience : Staffs in health charity event
: Chief Editor of Clinic journal (MorChaoBaan Foundation)
: Corneal transplant surgery
: Support policy "Eye donation"

Education and Training -----

2005 - 2011 : Faculty of Medicine : Thammasat university
2011 - 2013 : Bachelor of Laws (LL.B.) Sukhothai Thammathirat Open university
2011 - 2013 : Diploma of the Thai Board of Family of Medicine
2012 - 2013 : Certificate of Occupational Medicine : Thai Ministry of Health
: Certificate of Dermatology : Thai Ministry of Health
2015 - 2018 : Diploma of the Thai Board of Ophthalmology
2018 - 2019 : Certificate of the Thai Cornea and refractive Surgery specialist
2019 - 2019 : Certificate of Global Blindness : planning and managing eye care
services : London School of Hygiene & Tropical Medicine , UK
2020 - 2020 : Certificate of Community Eye Health : Unite For Sight : Global
Health University , USA
2019 - 2020 : Clinical and Research Fellowship in Cornea at Illinois eye and ear
infirmary, University of Illinois at Chicago, USA
2020 - 2021 : Certificate of Fellowship in Low vision at National Rehabilitation
Center For Persons with Disabilities, Japan (up-coming)

Skill -----

Academic Teaching : Family Medicine, Ophthalmology, Cornea & Refractive Sx
Eye surgery : Cataract Surgery, Cornea and Ocular surface Surgery
FM care : Health promotion Leader, Home health care
Others : Master of Ceremonies

Experience -----

2008- 2009 : Vice president of International Federal Medical Students
Association Thailand
2009- 2010 : Head of Exchange club at Thammasat University Student Union
2010 – 2011 : Thammasat University Ambassador
2013 – 2014 : Lecturer academic staff at Srinakharinwirot University
2014 – 2019 : Chief Resident and fellowship at Thammasat Eye Center
: Join and Staff in 1st-4th ASEAN Economy Community
Ophthalmology Meeting
: Editor of CLINIC Journal : Public health journal
: Guest Actor at CH3 Thailand

Research -----

2013 : Self-disclosure experience of HIV-positive status to family member,
Qualitative research
2014 : The differences between visual acuity using the standard Snellen chart
and the novel chart (Sak charts)
2015 :The cause of blindness and visual impairment among children in the
Bangkok school of the blind, a 2016 study
: The relationship between visual acuity and learning scores of the blind at
the Bangkok school of the blind
2018 : Prevalence and associated factors of depression in patients with
Pterygium at Hospital base in Thailand
: Relationship between time length of digital device usage and dry eye in
pterygium patients.
: Symptoms of ocular surface affecting the daily life of patients with
pterygium
2020 : Challenging in management of the Boston Keratoprosthesis (BKPro)
type 1 Corneal graft melt and leak by Cyanoacrylate tissue adhesive (CTA).

